

Philip—Watson (above)

About to enter their car after their weedding at Hall Memorial, Fairbairn Church, Glazgow, on 29th August, 1959, are Mr. J. Philip, 4th Engineer, ex-Clan Ross, and the former Miss Anna Watson

## Gilnin-Gomersall (below)

Pictured ofter their wedding at St. Luke's Charch, Barrow-in-Furness, Lanes, on 15th August, 1959, are Mr. D. Gilpin, Clan Line Engineer, and Mrs Dovis Gomersall



まる

Prescott—Brownrigg (above)
Mr. Phillip W. Prescott, Junior 2nd
Engineer, ex-Clan Macdonald, was married
at St. Peter's Charch, Woollon, Liverpool,
on 19th September, 1959, to the former
Miss Anne Brownrigg



Parker—Wilson (below)

Extra 4th Officer, formerly of the
Peteoria Castle, Mr. Keith Parker was
nurried to Miss Brenda Wilson on 19th
September, 1959, at All Salust Parish
Charch, Southbourner, Bournemouth



Goodfellow—Rooks (abore)
Married at St. Martin's Church, Hall, on
4th July, 1999, were Mr. Clifford Goodfellow,
Chief Steward, King George, and Miss
Margaret Rooks. Second Steward Mr. Alec
Bannerman was Best Man



Atkinson—Smith (below)
Mr. G. H. Atkinson, Junior 3rd Engineer,
Winchester Castle, with his bride, the
former Miss M. Smith. The weddings was at
Jesmond, Newcattle-upon-Tyre, on 2nd
September, 1959

